OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
AMERICAN SAMOA GOVERNMENT

November 7, 2022

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 214-22

To: Secretary of Samoan Affairs, CEOs, Presidents and Executive Directors of
Authorities, Directors, Agency and Office Heads

From: Governor of American Samoa

Subject: Veteran’s Day — Family Fun Day

The Office of Veteran’s Affairs in partnership with the Office of the Governor, will hold a Family
Fun Day in honor of the brave men and women who have selflessly served and continue to serve
in the United States Armed Forces.

All Departments, Agencies, and Authorities are asked to participate in a parade as a tribute to these
brave men and women who have made sacrifices so that our freedoms and way of life may be
preserved.

Details for ASG participation are as follows:

Date: Thursday, November 10, 2022
Time: 7:00 AM
Location: Tasi St. by Lion’s Park

WEAR PATRIOTIC COLORS - RED, WHITE, & BLUE!

Please ensure that a few staff remain at your offices to ensure government operations are
uninterrupted. Thank you for your continued support and we look forward to seeing all of you.

SN—T
h,_.?i‘-‘_‘:_}f:;’w . Q
-

LEMANU P. S. MAUGA
Governor



